
 
INVITATION TO BID #2017-55 

SE LAST ROAD IMPROVEMENTS (“BID”) 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS 

August 21, 2017 
 

Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  
The below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the BID as 
published.   
 
 

1. Where is 8” D3034 PVC, identified as Bid Item No.3? 
Answer: See attached plan sheet No.10A of 16 within Addendum #1. 

 
2. Where is 48” Manhole Replacement, identified as Bid Item No.7? 

Answer: See attached plan sheet No. 10A of 16 within Addendum #1. 
 

3. There is a requirement for topsoil but no corresponding item no in the bid Schedule. 
Answer: Topsoil has been added to the updated Bid Schedule attached to Addendum #1. 
 

4. Is Bid Item No. 10 a duplicate? 
Answer: Yes, Bid Item No. 10 was in duplicate. The Project Bid Schedule has been 
updated in Addendum #1.  
 

5. Is UV Cured in place an acceptable substitution?  
Answer: Please see Special Provisions of the Sanitary Sewer Work in Part 2 Materials, 
Section 2.01 (G) on page 02775-8. 
 

6. Will LMK tee liner be approved for later connections? 
Answer:  please bid as identified by the special provisions. 
 

 
 

End of Clarifying Questions #1 


